w SO W
SRS o NG,

frvafaqaray s st fems Dase
UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION
A9 TATYA RE1E T369, Rd TGN
MINISTRY OF HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT, GOVT. OF INDIA

FHIGT ATE AHT AT, 7§ Fwell: — 120 003

BAHADUR SHAH ZAFAR MARG, NEW DELUI - 110 002

F.No.5-1/2018(NSQF) _August, 2018
§ 64057018

The Principal ’ -

Arya Mahila P. G. College,

Chetganj, Varanasi

(UP)221001 (__;_!'2%,

06-C37ig

Sub: - Approval of programme/ courses under NSQF — reg.
Dear Sir/ Madam,

This is with reference to your proposal for introducing vocational courses under NSQF. I am
directed to convey approval of the UGC for the following programmes/ courses to be run by your
institutions under NSQF from the academic session 2018-19.

Programmes/ Courses

Community College

ot

Food Processing
2. Information Technology |

It is further informed that the institutions may admit 50 students per course, and appoint faculty
and staff as per the provisions of the NSQF guidelines.

You are requested to kindly ensure compliance of the terms and conditions/ provisions as laid
down in the guidelines for nroviding skill-based education under National Skiil Qualification Framework
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Mriganka Sekhar Sarma
(Education Officer)



